From:  Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent: 11/16/2012 10:26:22 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting today with Paul

Yes, Erik, you are correct. My apologies, I know this was set a month ago and I was sure we moved it.
I will work with Sally to get it rescheduled.
Again, I apologize for the last minute cancel.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.1636

F: 415.703.1356

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 7:47 AM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: Meeting today with Paul

Anna-Marie, I have a meeting scheduled with Paul (and Frank) today at 1:00 pm about capacity markets. I heard
he is out of the office. Is that right? If so, we will need to reschedule. Erik
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